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Dear William

Thank you for your letter of 23 February on behalf of the Petitions Committee
regarding P-04-686 which relates to installing traffic lights at the Cross Hands
roundabout.

We are aware of the local concerns regarding this roundabout and have
improved the lane markings during recent years with a view to reducing
collisions. We are also undertaking a detailed collision mitigation study this
year and | have passed this petition to my officials to be taken into
consideration as part of this work.

In 2015/16 we provided funding of £1.325 million to Carmarthenshire County
Council, through our Local Transport Fund, towards the cost of the Cross
Hands Economic Link Road. The Council has also submitted a bid for
continued funding in 2016/17. This new road will have a positive impact on the
traffic flows at the junction.
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Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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